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Subject:

Dear R.12-03-014,

Pursuant to the Assigned Commissioner’s Ruling on June 27, 2012, Energy Division is
providing the Energy Commission’s incremental energy efficiency forecast. “Parties may file
comments on the use of the California Energy Commission’s incremental energy efficiency
forecasts in this proceeding comments no later than seven days after Energy Division provides
the forecast to the service list.”

Assigned Commissioner’s Ruling, June 27, 2012:

http://docs.cpuc.ca.gov/efile/RULINGS/169732 pdf

Energy Commission forecast of incremental EE (files also attached):

http://www.energy.ca.gov/2012 energypolicy/documents/index.html#EnergyDemandForecast

Best,

Nat

Nathaniel W. Skinner

Generation and Transmission Planning
California Public Utilities Commission
415-703-1393 (office)

415-703-1292 (fax)

nathaniel.skinner@cpuc.ca.gov

SB GT&S 0848968
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